Gult Oil Exploraiion and Produciion Compamny

B CP;?:é»::T?g:z:NAGER, HOBBS AREA August 12 r 1982 Ho:l'a:.NBl\;xaea-;:O
Re: Permit to Flare Gas From
Eddy "GF" State #1 - S. Carlsbad Morrow
Unit C, Section 16-T235-R27E
Eddy County, New Mexico

Bill Gressett

New Mexico 0Oil Conservation Division
P. O, Drawer DD

Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Dear Sir:

We proposed to test the subject well by flaring gas to the atmosphere
in order to evaluate the possibility of producing gas with the assistance of a
Ccompressor .

The subject well is currently producing at a rate of 60 MCFPD with a
flowing tubing pressure of 350 psi. It is felt that two days of testing will
allow ample time for an evaluation.

Therefore, we request permission to flare approximately 200 MCF of
gas in this 48 hour period. This test can be scheduled within two weeks after
notification of approval.

Yours very truly,

 C ek

R. C. ANDERSON

SWC/skc

A DIVISION OF GULF OIL CORPORATION



